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assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 
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Company: VisionComm. Inc. d/b/a Vision Communications of De 
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Communications of Delaware, Inc. for violation of Rules 
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Matilda Sanders /072- P74A 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, September 26, 2003 3:27 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

G 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 030694-TC etc. 
Filename I Path: 030694. Ihd 

9/26/2003 3:26:00 PM 

A PAA Order Imposing Penalty and Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees, or Canceling Pay 
Telephone Company Certificate has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 
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Matilda Sanders***** 1 

MatiIda Sanders 107 7 4 FoTc 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Tuesday, September 30,2003 9:Ol AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Linda Dodson 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 030694v.lhd 

9/30/2003 8:59:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030694-TC, 030709-TC, 030723-TC, 030744-TC 

ORDER VACATING PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER NO. PSC-03-1072-PAA-TC 

*CORRECTED VERSION WITH FINAL ENDING LANGUAGE* 
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- 
CCA Official Filing 
~o/~/2o~3************** 3:45 PM************* Matilda Sanders***** 1 

Matilda Sanders /0%5-pf+ pr 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, October 01,2003 3:41 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

b 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 030694RE.LHD 

10/1/2003 3:39:00 PM 
Docket Number: 030694-TC,O30709-TC,O30723-TC, 030744-TC 

REISSUANCE OF PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY 
ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE COMPANY CERTIFICATE 

1 



Marguerite Lockard P s c  -0 3 - 14 a y - GO -TC - 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 030694-TC etc 
Filename I Path: 030694co.lhd 

Tuesday, October 28,2003 4:30 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Linda Dodson; LaSandra Givens 

10/28/2003 4:30:00 PM 

A Consummating Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 
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